
 

 

Addenda 
Minnetonka City Council Meeting 

Meeting of Feb. 27, 2023 
 
 
ITEM #10C - Resolution amending the 2023 meeting schedule for the Minnetonka City 

Council  
 
The NLC Conference is on March 27, 2023; due to the lack of quorum, the council meeting will 
be canceled. 
 



 

 

  

  
  

  
  
TO:    City Council    
   
FROM:   Becky Koosman, City Clerk              
  
DATE:    Feb. 27, 2023 
  
SUBJECT:     Change Memo for Feb. 27, 2023, City Council Agenda 
  

 
  
  
ITEM 10C-   Resolution amending the 2023 meeting schedule for the Minnetonka City      

Council.   
  
The NLC Conference is on March 27, 2023; due to the lack of quorum, the council meeting will 
be canceled. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS  

 
 
2023 Regular Council Meetings  
 
January 9 
January 30 
February 6 
February 27 
March 6 
April 17 
May 1 
May 22 
June 5 
June 26 
July 17 
July 31 
August 14 
August 28 
September 18 
October 16 
October 30 
November 13 
November 27 
December 4 
December 18 
 
 
 

 

2023 Study Sessions  
 
January 23 
February 13 
March 20 
April 24 
May 15 
June 12 
July 24 
August 21 
September 11 
October 23 
November 20 
December 11 
 
 
 
2023 Local Board of Appeal & Equalization  
 
April 17 
May 1 
  
 
2023 Joint meeting with EDAC and Planning 
Commission 
 
August 31 
 
 
2023 Joint meeting with Park Board and Park 
Board Tour  
 
 Sept 6 
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